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Background 
 
CCSBT 19 endorsed the recommendation of ERSWG 9 that the ERSWG approach other tuna 
RFMOs with an offer to lead global work on assessment of impacts of fishing for tunas on 
seabirds and porbeagle sharks.  
 
The Secretariat wrote to the other tuna RFMOs with this offer on 4 March 2013.  This letter 
is provided at Attachment A.  Responses have been received from ICCAT, IATTC and IOTC.  
These responses are provided at Attachments B, C and D respectively for consideration by 
the ERSWG.  A revised version of this paper will be distributed if a response from WCPFC 
is received prior to ERSWG 10. 
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Offer to lead global work on assessment of the impacts of fishing 
for tunas on seabirds and porbeagle sharks 

Dear Tuna RFMO Secretaries and Directors, 

At the October 2012 annual meeting of the Commission for the Conservation of Southern Bluefin 
Tuna (CCSBT), the CCSBT endorsed a recommendation from its Ecologically Related Species 
Working Group (ERSWG) that the ERSWG approach the other tuna RFMOs with an offer to lead 
global work on assessment of the impacts of fishing for tunas on seabirds and porbeagle sharks. 
This offer was made recognising the relatively wide geographical coverage of the CCSBT in the 
southern hemisphere and the desire for cooperation and harmonisation amongst the tuna RFMOs. 

The ERSWG's next meeting will be held from 28-31 August in Canberra, Australia. At this 
meeting, the ERSWG will (amongst other things) be considering a plan for progressing such 
assessments, including the scope of the work (such as which seabird species/groups to include), 
lead agency, data that needs to be provided, timeframe and consultation process. 

I would appreciate it if you could advise me in advance of the ERSWG's August meeting as to 
whether or not your organisation supports the ERSWG's officer in principle, subject to further 
details from the ERSWG and further discussion within your organisation and between the tuna 
RFMOs in general. 

The ERSWG's Chair (Mr Alexander Morison) will be informing the joint tuna RFMO Bycatch 
Technical Working Group of this offer in the near future. 

Yours sincerely, 

i/lKf
 
Robert Kennedy 
Executive Secretary 

CC: Mr Alexander Morison, Chair, CCSBT ERSWG 

PO Box 37 Deakin West, ACT 2600, 8lA Denison Street, Deakin, Australia
 
Telephone: (612) 6282 8396' Facsimile: (612) 6282 8407' Email: rkennedy@ccsbt.org
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COMISION INTERAMERICANA DEL ATUN TROPICAL 
INTER-AMERICAN TROPICAL TUNA COMMISSION 

8901 La Jolla Shores Drive, La Jolla CA 92037-1508, USA – www.iattc.org 
Tel: (858) 546-7100 – Fax: (858) 546-7133 – Director: Guillermo Compeán 

8 July 2013 
Ref: 0359-700 

 
   
Robert Kennedy 
Executive Secretary 
CCSBT  
P.O. Box Deakin West,  
ACT 2600 
Deakin,  
Australia 
 
 
Dear Mr. Kennedy,  
 
 
In reference to your letter dated for March 2013, please receive my apologies for this delayed 
answer. 
 
I wish to confirm our support in principle to the Ecologically Related Species Working Group 
(ERSWG) offer to lead global work on assessment of the impacts of fishing for tunas on seabirds 
and porbeagle sharks, subject to further details from the ERSWG and further discussion in the 
IATTC and between the tuna RFMOs in general.  
 
I wish you great success in the upcoming meeting of the ERSWG in August, and look forward to 
be informed on its outcome. 
 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
Guillermo Compean,  
Director 
   
 
C.C. Mr. Alexander Morison, Chair, CCSBT ERSWG.  
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Bob Kennedy

From: David Wilson [david.wilson@iotc.org]
Sent: Thursday, 18 July 2013 9:58 PM
To: Bob Kennedy; rondolph.payet@iotc.org
Subject: RE: Offer to lead global work on assessment of the impacts of fishing for tunas on 

seabirds and porbeagle sharks

Dear Robert 
 
Thank you for forwarding the letter on to Rondolph and I. In principle we would support any work on seabird 
interactions with IOTC fisheries (and other RFMO’s), as the Commission has directed us to do so via paragraph 1 and 
8 of IOTC Resoltuion12/06: 
 
1. CPCs shall record data on seabird incidental bycatch by species, notably through scientific observers in 
accordance with Resolution 11/04 and report these annually. Observers shall to the extent possible take 
photographs of seabirds caught by fishing vessels and transmit them to national seabird experts or to the IOTC 
Secretariat, for confirmation of identification. 
 
8. The Scientific Committee, based notably on the work of the WPEB and information from CPCs, will analyse 
the impact of this Resolution on seabird bycatch no later than for the 2016 meeting of the Commission. It shall 
advise the Commission on any modifications that are required, based on experience to date of the operation of 
the Resolution and/or further international studies, research or advice on best practice on the issue, in order to 
make the Resolution more effective. 
 
The current difficulty we would face in supporting analysis by the CCSBT ERSWG is that we have almost no data. 
While some CPCs have commenced their observer programs, most have not. 
 
That said, I imagine that there wouldn’t be a problem supporting the CCSBT ERSWG in undertaking analysis. Please 
forward any information arising from your meeting next month so that we may discuss it at the IOTC Working Party 
on Ecosystems and Bycatch, which will meet in September. 
 
Kind regards 
Dave 
 
Dr David Wilson  
Deputy Secretary / Science Manager 
 
Indian Ocean Tuna Commission 
PO Box 1011 
Victoria, Seychelles 
 
Tel: +248 4225 494 
Email: david.wilson@iotc.org 
Web: http://www.iotc.org 
 

 
 

rkennedy
Typewritten Text
Attachment D




